

Message

From: Rayhan Malik [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E37B6A6F611D4718AFC70148FD49AD58-RAYHAN MALI]
Sent: 2017-12-04 10:44:51 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Lia Koscic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=73708c51cf2349cfb6fb2106d496b3ab-Lia Koscic]
Subject: RE: BoD Memo - Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - Risk Update - Dec 6.docx

Risks, 1,2,8,14 all had edits made in addition to risk 11.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: December 04, 2017 10:44 AM
To: Lia Koscic; Rayhan Malik
Subject: RE: BoD Memo - Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - Risk Update - Dec 6.docx

Other than the risk 11 did we change anything? If the answer is no then I would go with the revised table and the words that we updated the risk. This is the one time that they do not need to see the changes between tables as there has been no time elapsed really, it was just clarity requested.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals

From: Lia Koscic
Sent: December 04, 2017 10:38 AM
To: Jeannette Briggs; Rayhan Malik
Subject: RE: BoD Memo - Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - Risk Update - Dec 6.docx

Thanks, Jeannette, I agree this addresses Kim's earlier point, really helpful.

The only remaining comment is whether we need to capture revisions to the risk table itself. I know there were several rounds of edits, so not sure how best to present a 'before' and 'after' picture without getting too messy.

From: Jeannette Briggs
Sent: December 04, 2017 10:32 AM
To: Rayhan Malik
Cc: Lia Koscic
Subject: BoD Memo - Ontario Fair Hydro Plan - Risk Update - Dec 6.docx

How about these updates – I think it should allay any of Kim concerns she identified in the language not being specific enough. JB